Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2024 11:53 AM

To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: GBH 1311E / Our Ref: SKW 89T DOA: 06.08.2024

Attachments: SKW 89T-Tax Invoice.pdf; SKW 89T-Rental Bill.pdf; SKW 89T-GIA Search.pdf; SKW

89T-Letter of Authority.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter and append below a breakdown of our client’s claim for your consideration:

Repair Cost (incl GST) | $13,907.09

Loss of Rental $1,750.00 (7 days x $250 per day)
GIA Search Fee $2.18

Others $-

TOTAL $15,659.27

Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference and we look forward to receiving your offer to settle
soon enough.

Thank you.
Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

To: Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03
Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS: _ SKW 89T & GBH1311E  ON 06/08/2024
AT LENTOR AVENUE

This is to confirm that on _06/08/2024 , | / We gave you instructions to repair my / our vehicle no.
SKW 89T which was damaged in the above accident.

In consideration of your agreement to repair my vehicle no. _ SKW 89T , pay for my other
expenses and to defer demanding for payment of the costs of repair which was damaged as a result of
the above accident, | / We hereby authorise you and/or your solicitors as my / our representative to
write, negotiate and settle the accident claim on my / our behalf against any part involved in the
abovementioned accident.

| / We hereby undertake to co-operate with you and render you all the assistance (including having my
/ our vehicle re-inspected and being a witness at trial) that may be necessary for you to recover the
cost of repairs and the loss of use to my / our vehicle. |/ We further undertake to keep you informed at
all times of any communication received from any party involved in the abovementioned accident.

| / We hereby confirm that by signing this Letter of Authority, | / We are not entitled in law to receive
any payment. If a cheque is sent to me, | / We shall return the same to the sender as | am precluded
in law from accepting any payment.

In the event of my / our claim against any party involved in the abovementioned accident being
unsuccessful for any reason whatsoever, | / We shall bear the repair / excess cost payable to Lai Huat
(Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd either by cash / cheque or claim against my / our insurance policy.

| / We hereby authorise the payment of my / our claim (including any or all medical related invoices /
receipts) to be made directly to my / our representative, Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
accordingly.

In relation to the personal and vehicle information collected or otherwise provided during the course of
the claim process (including by way of recordings), | agree and consent that Lai Huat (Meng Kee)
Motor Pte Ltd may use, disclose and process my personal data for the purpose of responding and
administering all activities related to my insurance claim.

Yours faithfully

Signhature:

4
Name: Lee Kar Wai (Li Jiawei)

NRIC No: S6832194H
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LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
GST No: M2-0128609-3

UEN: 199407592C

TAX INVOICE
EST No. .....: EST0035447 GSTRegNo .............. - M2-0128609-3
Lee Kar Wai (Li Jiawei) Page ....................:1 of 1
Number ................... - INV0036890
Yourref, .................. . TP-GBH 1311E Lonpac
JobNo. .............. .0 . 74638
Qurref ...................C 24 08.10
Payment ..................
Attn ... Date ........... U : 6/12/2024
Vehicle No ...: SKW 89T
Vehicle Model : Porsche Panamera
Accidenton ..: 6/8/2024
Quéntity Unit Description Unit price Disc. pct. Amount
Supply of Parts-Nett item: A
1.00 Pc Tailgate 6,155.52 | 10.00 5,539.97
1.00 Pc' Rear bumper , 4,127.56 10.00 3,714.80 .
1.00 Pc Rear bumper lower spoiler 1,783.52 10.00 1,605.17
1.00 Pc Rear bumper reflector LH - 151.56 10.00 136.40
1.00 Pc Rear Panamera emblem , ~ 413.84  10.00 372.46

Labour & Misc:

1.00 To remove+refix rear windscreen : 250.00 250.00
1.00 To supply sealant 40.00 40.00
1.00 To remove+renew parts 500.00 500.00
1.00 To spray paint 600.00 600.00
Sub-Total o 12,758.80
GST 9.00% ’ , 1,148.29
Total SH 13,807.09

A F A B e CAROLINER MARK IV #l#, THHELEH KR MW ES BB T P&ﬁ'ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%?ﬁ!ﬂﬁﬁi‘i%ﬂk%ﬂﬁﬂ

B4, B HF % # 8 SAICO Deluxe B % 4t 40 .

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK 1V repair bench, draw-aligner and the support
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."



m Caf Rental Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #04-02 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722

UEN: 200102894H
HIRING AGREEMENT CUM TAX INVOICE NUMBER:

(Please quote this number in all payments and correspondence)

Vehicle number ~ : SKM 24247

1005054

Make & model : TOYOTA LEXUS IS250 LUXURY AUTO

HIRER'S PARTICULARS

Hirer : LEE-KAR WAI (LI JIAWEI)

Contact Number Off :
H/p: 88698989

Address : 7 SERANGOON AVE 2 #13-20 S(556133)

NRIC No: 56832194H

Res:

Address : AS ABOVE

Contact Number Off :
H/p: AS ABOVE

Nationality : SINGAPOREAN
Date Of Birth : AS ABOVE

Nationality "; SINGAPOREAN Licence Number: AS ABOVE
Date Of Birth : 24.08.1968 Licence Expiry : PHOTOCARD
Driver : AS ABOVE NRIC No: AS ABOVE

Res:

Licence Number: AS ABOVE
Licence Expiry : AS ABOVE

RENTAL PRICING

Daily Rental Rate ' $ 250.00
Days On Rental : 07 /Day
TOTAL 1 $ 1,750.00

EXCESS is $$5.000.00 Per Claim (ALL CLAIMS)

Date Out : 14.09.2024
Timeout : 10.25am

Date Return: 21.09.2024
Time Return: 12 pm

- 34000 (MsIR)
*RENTER'’ S Liability for Vehicle Damage EXCESS is $$2,800.00 Per Ctaim (ALL CLAIMS)

*DRIVER below 23YRS old and above 70YRS old OR with less than 2YRS driving experience

REMARK - Vehicle no: SKW 89T
Job No: 74638

HIRER DECLARATION

| agree to the terms and conditions above and as set out
overleaf. If | opt to pay by credit/charge chard, my signature
here is deemed to have been made on the application credit
card charge slip.

Authorised Signatory and Cémpény Sflamp

Date: 16 SEP 200

D/

APEX Car Rental Pte Ltd

P 16 SEP 200



INSURER ENQUIRY #% RESULT & RECEIPT

Find
insurer TP Insurer Enquiry
Vehicle reg. no.
Insurance Lonpac Insurance Bhd
GBH1311E
Period of Insurance 18/03/2024 - 31/01/2025
Date of Accident
' Requested By Jenny Lim (Lai Huat (Meng Ke...
06/08/2024 &8 ReqQUEStEd DAte w.oerecereren 06/08/2024 17:18
Reset
Payment details General Insurance Association
Request Amount: $$2 Records Management Centre
GST Amount: $$0.18 GST Registration No: M400017735

Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive): $$2.18



